
From:
To: Brausch, Rick
Subject: Fwd: SSFL PRoject
Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 12:08:43 AM

Rick, 
Linda forwarded to me the attached email from Christina.  I replied to Linda as follows:

"Craven (for Fran) and I are primed to provide strong backing. I am sure Julia will do the 
same.  And local residents will as well. The affirmative story is powerful.

Does it not make sense, given Christina's question, for CAL-EPA to indicate that getting the 
site thoroughly cleaned up is such a high priority that the matter has now been elevated to the 
highest levels in the department and agency to try to bring closure to this two-year-long effort 
to get a Consent Order that will assure strict compliance with SB990?  Would implicitly 
explain both actions--the release of the Consent Order for public review (and subsequent 
modification based on comments received) and also any questions that may be raised about the 
personnel developments--while sending a signal to the responsible parties that "there is a new 
sheriff in town" (at the end of the day, you) that will drive this train across the finish line of a 
truly 990-compliant Order?"

What do you think about the idea of making clear the elevation of the matter to the highest 
levels in the department and agency?

Dan

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Adams, Linda" <ladams@calepa.ca.gov>
Date: August 18, 2009 11:32:51 PM PDT
To: 
Subject: Fw: SSFL PRoject

There will be a release tomorrow. We are getting hit by the Boeing fans, so please 
be prepared to speak in defense of us.
L

----- Original Message -----
From: Christina Walsh 
To: Adams, Linda
Cc: william bowling  Maziar Mavossaghi
Sent: Tue Aug 18 18:33:18 2009
Subject: SSFL PRoject

We are writing to express our utter disappointment in the decision to  
remove Norm Riley from the project.  He is the first true leader from  
DTSC to make a significant difference in the otherwise "stalemated"  
lack of progress that we have seen over the decades.  We request that  
you provide us your reasoning for this decision, and that you provide  
us with a contact that will answer our concerns in the interim.  We  
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fought long and hard for the passing of SB990 and many say our efforts  
were pivotal in making that possible.  We did so because of our faith  
in the decision maker assigned to the project at DTSC.

We have worked tirelessly in an effort to effect true clean-up of the  
SSFL for over nine years, and never saw any real progress toward clean- 
up, until the arrival of Norm Riley.  Will you take a new hands-on  
approach to this project?  Someone will need to, as this "hot-potato"  
approach to the SSFL is not working for the community, and has  
resulted in decades of shameful inaction.  We don't want to go back to  
the old days of inaction and denial, and have worked far too hard to  
accept this reversal of progress.  Who will we be able to look to that  
WE can trust?

We are considered to be among the most knowledgeable community members  
(stakeholders) living near the site, and that is widely understood by  
your staff involved in this project through our many years of  
technical comments that have proven to be "spot-on".  Who will we be  
able to look to now?  We have an appointment to bring a former worker  
to the site to identify a well where he participated in illegally  
dumping hazardous waste, and that has been ignored by the RPs for  
months now.  How will we be assured that this will be handled properly  
when the only regulator that our worker has any trust in, has now been  
removed? (He tried reporting this information to both USEPA and the  
RPs to no avail, and now has trusted us to make sure this is done  
right.  How will we be able to keep our word with him now?  Who will  
be assigned from DTSC that we will be able to trust to see this through?

We look forward to your response at the earliest possible convenience.
Thank you in advance.
Christina Walsh
founder - cleanuprocketdyne.org
co-founder ACME Aerospace Cancer Museum of Education
30 year resident and property owner living within 2 miles of the site

Phil
Highlight




